
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT  

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools  

West Jordan, Utah 

 

Intradistrict Communication 
 

 

DATE: May 14, 2024 

 
TO: All Principals 

 
FROM: Lisa Robinson, Administrator of Schools 

Kim Lloyd, Director of Special Education 

Brian King, Ph.D., Assistant Director of Special Education 

Mike Trimmell, Ed.D., Special Education Administrator 

 
SUBJECT: Fall 2024 Special Education New Teacher Induction Dates 

 

 

We know that plans are well underway for the beginning of the 2024/25 school year. We 

wanted to share our induction training dates for all new special education teachers. These 

dates are mandatory for all new special education teachers in Jordan. Each of your new 

SpEd teachers will receive an invitation from Susan Sudbury and Robin Silatolu to attend 

all three days of training. New SpEd teachers will be paid for these induction days. 

Principals, please plan on having your new SpEd teachers out of your building on these 

days.  

 

8/5 JSD Induction for Special Educators (Day 1) 8:00am - 3:00pm 

8/6 JSD Induction for Special Educators (Day 2) 8:00am - 3:00pm 

8/8 Embrace & Curriculum for New Educators (Day 3) 8:00am- 3:00pm 

 

 


